MR 6 1964
Mr. John de J. Pemberton, Jr. gl
Executive Director ~:4¥.;~‘:‘
American Civi) Liberties Unfon . _ .. ok

56 Fifth Avenue i
Few York 10, Hew York

Dear Mr. Pembertons

I vish to thenk you for taking the trouble to come down on
Parch 31 to confer with My, Ran¥in end wyself regerding the motters
Jyou prerented din your letter of Harch 19. i Telt that the confer-
eace was 0 Gotinfying one and it vas Quite helpiul to us t5 have the :
banefis ol your thoughts concerning some of our problenas, 4

With regurd to tha @uzations which you ek iy youx lettor,
I wieh to enzwer them Pop tie Comuission in the Tolloving manner.

1. wWill pme. Craig heve the rizht to call witnesses ond éa
recall those witrssses vho pave slready eppeared? i
Yes.,

2. If he 18 to have the right of cross-oxamination, will )
there be any specielly irposed limitations?  lione. S

3. As ir 4he caze of defznse counszl in 8 eriminsl procsede K

ing, will Mr, Crailg be expocted to assume the rerponaie. R
BLLEGY of puraulng every cvenus of deferse Bo as to best Sk
represent Qownld's intorectt Will he be given the :
nocestary funfs 4o ds so? IR

The snsuer ta both thosa questions ie "No" becruse
the Comripsion dcee not cincede thet Me, Creip'e function
is thal of defence counsel in & eriminal procecding.
First, the Coumiraion resornizes that this procecding ]
L6 ro% 8 tyisl, iuat fuilt 1o the memner of Getermingtion
in & erirdnal cace can net be gocertoined erd that
Nr. Cruig's function 1g 18- vod L0 sdvising the Coppisw
sion g0 {hst it moy pot cvirlook eny proper considerstion
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in determining thet the tect of truth bes been met
by the Comdiesion in thn exemination of eny fecevs of
the investicetion polnting toward the involvensnt of

F e

Lew Lervey Usweld. The Commiseion belicves thet 1t E{
ie lmportant thet v, es well ce the public, widsr- r
#tsade thet there is uot s proper anuclogy between “he fi
investigotisn now being conducted ond & criminal [
trisl, 8

Will be be ecked to pubnit recocimendctions to ihe
Commigeion, or file e brief.

Mr. Craig will be ¢okcd to subnit such mensranda,
Lriefs or recozmeadstions to the staff of tae Cocrtls-
£icn or the Commiseloun oe he may derire to prescit.

In sccorusnce with my suggestlon durlng our visit I trustl 1ot
xau will feel free 6t any time 1o pake such reconswinlistinng or ¢or-
LEiTL ps otouwr 1o you wilck mey be helpful to the Cluwission In oo
Glecharge of ite respocsioilitics.
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Biucerely,

7 Eard torronm
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